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To: All Bidders:

In response to requests of the following questions, the City has provided additional information:

1. What is the City's philosophy on compensation?  Is there a formal written philosophy?
The city’s current philosophy on compensation is dated and will be changed as a part of the audit.
2. Are job descriptions current for the included non-union positions?  
No.  The job descriptions will be updated as part of the audit.
3. Are updated job descriptions an expected deliverable of this study?
No.
4. Can you please explain the current job evaluation process and current classification plan utilized?
The city uses the Position Appraisal Method (PAM); a quantitative job evaluation system used to establish internal equity or relative ranking between job classifications.  
5. Does the City have an established peer group of City government and private employers in Northern Illinois to utilize in a custom survey to gather compensation data?
To some extent but nothing that has been formalized.
6. How many salary structures does the City currently utilize?  When were these structures last updated?  Are new salary structures an expected deliverable of this study?
There are four salary structures within the city organization.  We are reviewing the one salary structure that is applied to non-union personnel which is a system defined by 26 broad pay bands. 
7. When was the last compensation study completed by the City?
2001
8. Are on-site meetings required?
There is a possibility of one or two meetings.  Our intent is to take care of most discussions via phone.  
9. Is preference being given to local vendors?
No
10. Has the previous outside compensation consultant been invited to bid on this study?
No.  They no longer exist.
11. What is the timeline for completing this study?
Before end of 2012.

12. Role/Job Documentation: what is the extent of current/validated role descriptions available for all the jobs included in scope?
a. Do you assess the need to develop any additional role documentation – either new jobs or jobs lacking updated descriptions?
The City will manage updating or writing any job descriptions.
i. Do you have an opinion on how you would like to go about the process of developing current/updated role documentation? Since there are multiple ways to collect role details for role classification purposes. 
We do not have a define process for the collection of these details.
ii.  Would you like firm to propose an approach that includes documentation of all/some roles defined in scope?  
No.

13. Some specific questions relating to the tasks outlined in Section 3.4 of your RFP
1. Section 3.4 first bullet: Re Partner in job evaluation process: to what extent do you see The City being involved in the classification process. Would you like the firms to independently evaluate all the jobs or would you like firms to train select individuals at The City and form an evaluation committee to jointly evaluate and classify all the jobs in scope?
The evaluation process is for compensation purposes only.  We would work to insure the city methodology supplies the needed information.  
1. Section 3.4 second bullet: how do you differentiate between wages and salary. In addition to Base salary, what other pay elements do you want included in the compensation analysis
Base salary is hourly/annual rate: Total salary in inclusive of benefits et al.  
1. What survey sources do you currently use and to what extent would you like us to reference your sources when we conduct market analysis for identified jobs?
We don’t have a current source.  

All other portions remained unchanged.  


If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (815) 987-5560.

DATED:  June 12, 2012

FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
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